
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO 

(EASTERN DIVISION) 
 

 
Heather Kimel, class 
representative on behalf of herself 
and others similarly situated, 
  
    Plaintiff, 
    
 v. 
 
Groupon, Inc. and Nordstrom, Inc., 
 
    Defendants. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Civil Action No.: 11-cv-488 
 
Hon. Sara Lioi 
 
 
JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF 
TIME FOR DEFENDANTS GROUPON, 
INC. AND NORDSTROM, INC. TO 
RESPOND TO THE COMPLAINT  

 

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 7(b) and Northern District of Ohio 

Local Rule 7.1, Plaintiff Heather Kimel (“Plaintiff”) and Defendants Groupon, Inc. and 

Nordstrom, Inc. (collectively, “Defendants”) submit this Joint Motion to extend Defendants’ 

time to respond to Plaintiff’s Complaint in the above-entitled matter.  In support of their Joint 

Motion, the parties submit the following Memorandum of Points and Authorities and Proposed 

Order. 

Date:  April 19, 2011  By: s/David A. Futscher     
  David A. Futscher, #0039653 
  Dana E. Deering, #0067856 
  Parry, Deering, Futscher & Sparks 
  411 Garrard Street 
  Covington, KY 41011 
  Telephone: (859) 291-9000 
  Facsimile:  (859) 291-9300 
  ddeering@pdfslaw.com  
  dfutscher@pdfslaw.com 
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 2   

  John J. Stoia (admitted pro hac vice) 
  Rachael L. Jensen (admitted pro hac vice) 
  Phong L. Tran (admitted pro hac vice) 
  Robbins Geller Rudman & Dowd LLP 
  Ste. 1900 
  655 West Broadway 
  San Diego, CA  92101 
  Telephone:  619-231-1058 
  Facsimile:   519-231-7423 
  johns@rgrdlaw.com 
  rachelj@rgrdlaw.com 
  ptran@rgrdlaw.com 
 
  Attorneys for Plaintiff Heather Kimel 
 
 
 
Date:  April 19, 2011 By: s/Peter M. Ellis     
  Peter M. Ellis, Ohio Bar No. 0070264 
  DLA PIPER LLP (US)  
  203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1900 
  Chicago, IL 60601 
  Telephone: (312) 368-2197 
  Facsimile:  (312) 251-5813 
  peter.ellis@dlapiper.com 
 
  Shirli F. Weiss (admitted pro hac vice) 
  Christopher M. Young (admitted pro hac vice) 
  DLA PIPER LLP (US)  
  401 B Street, Suite 1700 
  San Diego, CA 92101 
  Telephone: (619) 699-2700 
  Facsimile:  (619) 699-2701 
  shirli.weiss@dlapiper.com 
  christopher.young@dlapiper.com 
 
  Attorneys for Defendants Groupon, Inc. and 
  Nordstrom, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I hereby certify that on this 19th day of April, 2011, a copy of the foregoing JOINT 
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR DEFENDANTS GROUPON, INC. AND 
NORDSTROM, INC. TO RESPOND TO THE COMPLAINT was filed electronically.  
Notice of this filing will be sent to the following parties by operation of the Court’s electronic 
filing system. Parties may access this filing through the Court’s system. 
 

Dana E. Deering  
David A. Futscher 
Parry, Deering, Futscher & Sparks  
411 Garrard Street  
Covington, KY 41011  
859-291-9000  
Fax: 859-291-9300  
ddeering@pdfslaw.com 
dfutscher@pdfslaw.com 

Phong L. Tran 
Rachel L. Jensen 
Robbins Geller Rudman & Dowd – San Diego  
Ste. 1900  
655 West Broadway  
San Diego, CA 92101  
619-231-1058 
 
 

 
Additionally, we have this 19th day of April, 2011 served the following non-ECF admitted parties 
with a true and correct copy of the JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR 
DEFENDANTS GROUPON, INC. AND NORDSTROM, INC. TO RESPOND TO THE 
COMPLAINT by regular first class mail in postage prepaid envelopes addressed as follows:  
     

Shirli F. Weiss  
Christopher M. Young  
DLA PIPER LLP (US)  
401 B Street, Suite 1700 
San Diego, CA 92101 
Telephone: (619) 699-2700 
Facsimile:  (619) 699-2701 
shirli.weiss@dlapiper.com 
christopher.young@dlapiper.com 
 

John J. Stoia , Jr.  
Robbins Geller Rudman & Dowd - San Diego 
Ste. 1900  
655 West Broadway  
San Diego, CA 92101  
619-231-1058 
 

 
 
    By: s/Peter M. Ellis     
 
     Peter M. Ellis, Ohio Bar No. 0070264 
     DLA PIPER LLP (US)  
     203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1900 
     Chicago, IL 60601 
     Telephone: (312) 368-2197 
     Facsimile:  (312) 251-5813 
     peter.ellis@dlapiper.com 



EAST\44556184.1  

 
  
     Shirli F. Weiss (admitted pro hac vice) 
     Christopher M. Young (admitted pro hac vice) 
     DLA PIPER LLP (US)  
     401 B Street, Suite 1700 
     San Diego, CA 92101 
     Telephone: (619) 699-2700 
     Facsimile:  (619) 699-2701 
     shirli.weiss@dlapiper.com 
     christopher.young@dlapiper.com 
 
     Attorneys for Defendants Groupon, Inc. and 
     Nordstrom, Inc. 


